Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Memo To: Sandy Creek Town Board Date: July 13, 2022
From: DustinlJ. Clark, P.E. Project No.: 1001.005.001
Anthony Young, P.E. 1001.010.001

Brett McVoy, L.E. 1001.011.001

Subject: Board Update — WSA 3, WSA 4, WD1 Sunset Lane

Water District No. 1 Sunset Lane Update:
e WD Malone is currently installing main line on Sunset Lane.
e One day of main line installation remains.

Water Service Area No. 3 Update:
e Activity Completed in Last Month and Current Activities
o All water main for the Joint Water Project has been installed with the exception of a 170
foot section in Richland.

Pipeline crew will transition to service crew upon completion of Sunset Lane.
Restoration work has still not started. WD Malone has stated that they intend to finish
all remaining installation and then transition the onsite crew to a restoration crew.

o Payment Application No. 19 has not been submitted by WD Malone.

e Schedule

o Substantial Completion — December 31, 2022 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 - 9)
o Final Completion — Spring 2023 (Base Bid and Additives No. 1 -9)

e Additional Sections
o For N. Rainbow Shores / S. Sandy Pond Inlet in Sandy Creek — NYS DEC hearing has
tentatively been scheduled to begin on August 29. There will be a public comment
session and then a hearing with two judges the following day. More information will be
shared as it becomes available.

Water Service Area No. 4 Update:
e Second round of interest surveys are being returned and responses are being recorded.
e Percent Returned: 45%
e Percent in Favor of Water: 50%
e Percent in Favor of Water for $100/month: 35%
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